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STATE OF HAWAII 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

HIGHWAYS DIVISION 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

for 
 

FORT BARRETTE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS, 
VICINITY OF KAMAAHA AVENUE TO VICINITY OF FARRINGTON HIGHWAY 

 
PROJECT NO. 901A-01-22 

         
The following is provided for information. 
 

A. PRE-BID CONFERENCE MINUTES 
 
1. Attached are the May 9, 2022 Pre-bid Conference Minutes and 

Attendance Sheet for your information. 
 

B. ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS FROM PROSPECTIVE BIDDER 
 

1. Attached are RFI’s and responses for your information.  
 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by recording the date of its receipt in 
the space provided on page P-4 of the Proposal. 
 
 
 
 
   
 JADE T. BUTAY 
   Director of Transportation 

https://stateofhawaii.na1.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAXstAs7-14FHoOpUkzwHV36a8zPESQoU3
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May 9, 2022 PRE-BID CONFERENCE MINUTES 

 

Subject: Fort Barrette Road Improvements,  

Vicinity of Kamaaha Avenue to Vicinity of Farrington Highway,  

Island of Oahu 

Project No. 901A-01-22 

 

Attendees: See attached list of attendees. 

 

A. The meeting was called to order by Jillian Chen (HDOT Project Engineer) at about 10:05 

a.m. to brief the prospective bidders for the subject project. 

 

B. Bidders were reminded, anything said at this meeting is for clarification only.  The bid 

documents shall govern over anything said and discrepancies shall be clarified by 

addendum.  

 

C. Questions: 

 

1. So this project was broken up right?  This was originally bid as a larger project 

that came out a couple years ago, correct? 

 

Yes, that’s correct.  We had to remove some work from that other project 

because we didn’t have enough funds.   

 

2. I remember that other project had a path.  Is there a path on this project?  

 

No, the path got constructed under the other project. 

 

3. So, basically we’re just paving and guardrail?  

 

Yes, mainly a paving project with some widening work. 

 

4. I didn’t see any utility adjustments or is it just manholes? 

 

Yes, it’s mainly manholes.  There is a note about encountering possible 

utilities.  There are some federal lines going through, Navy or Army lines, if 

you look at the plans, and the locations are not known specifically, so make 

sure to look at the general notes regarding that. 

 

 

5. One last thing from the other project.  There were some concrete piping/RCP that 

had to be removed that was sitting on the side of the road that had to be removed.  

I didn’t see that on this project. 

 

Yes, it is being taken care of on the other project. 
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6. Is there an expected start date? 

 

On HIePRO solicitation it estimated a start work date around the end of 

August, but it’s not set in stone.  If there are bid protests it could extend the 

timeline, but for the most part we’re looking at 3 to 4 months from now. 
 

D. Bidders were reminded that all RFIs or questions shall be submitted in writing on 

HIePRO no less than 14 calendar days before bid opening which will be Thursday, May 

12th at 2pm (HST).  All questions and RFIs are to be submitted via HIePRO only.  

Questions received after the deadline will not be addressed, and verbal RFIs will not 

receive a response. 

 

E. Bidders were reminded that bids are due at 2pm on Thursday, May 26, 2022, and must be 

submitted via HIePRO.  All documents required by the specifications must be submitted 

via HIePRO by that date and time. 

 

F. Meeting was adjourned at about 10:15 am. 

 

G. Additional Comments: 

 

1. Attached are RFIs and responses for your information. 



PROJECT NO.:   901A-01-22

DATE, TIME & PLACE:  May 9, 2022; 10:00 A.M.

Pre-offer conference held virtually

NAME OFFICE TELEPHONE

Jillian Chen HDOT Design Branch (808) 692-8439

Li Nah Okita HDOT Design Branch (808) 692-7581

Robert Loo HDOT Design Branch (808) 692-8440

Peter Chan HDOT Traffic Branch (808) 692-7680

Sam Peng Ho Jas. W. Glover, Ltd. (808) 591-8977

Sean O'Kelly Global Specialty Contractors, Inc. (808) 441-5565

Justin Tanouye Hawaii Operating Engineers Stabilization (808) 490-9577

Cole Millare Grace Pacific, LLC (808) 748-3880

Microsoft Teams

HIGHWAYS DIVISION

PRE-BID CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE

SUBJECT:   
Fort Barrette Road Improvements, Vicinity of Kamaaha Avenue to Vicinity of 
Farrington Highway
Island of Oahu



 901A-01-22 Addendum No. 1 

 1 5/12/22 

STATE OF HAWAII 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

HIGHWAYS DIVISION 

 

Project: FORT BARRETTE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS, 

VICINITY OF KAMAAHA AVENUE TO VICINITY OF FARRINGTON 

HIGHWAY 

  PROJECT NO. 901A-01-22 

 

Prospective bidders had submitted RFI’s via HIePRO.  Questions and responses are as follows: 

 

1. What is the expected start date for work to begin?  

 

Response: 

Around the end of August at the earliest.  See Pre-Bid Conference Minutes question 

number 6 under C. 
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